IPID COMMITTEE MEETING JUNE 14, 2018 MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: John Kettler, Bernie Mangers, Mike O'Brien, Joe Muchka, Joan Sternweis, Lt. Michelle Leffler, Hon. JoAnn Eiring, Arlene White

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sue Opper, Timothy Holloway, Dick Dettlaff, Lee Wipfli, Jennifer Holmes, Barney Hall

OTHERS PRESENT: Adam Kindred, Ronna Corliss, Lindsay Just, Jessica Olson, Kirat Mokha

The meeting was called to order at 8:36 a.m.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Committee members and guests introduced themselves.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes from the December 14, 2017 meeting were reviewed. O'Brien moved, second by Muchka to approve the minutes as written. Motion carried.

PRESENTATION ON PREVENTION EFFORTS - WAUKESHA COUNTY DRUG FREE COMMUNITIES COALITION (DFC)

Kindred explained the DFC is a coalition of 100+ members representing families, schools, law enforcement healthcare and businesses in Waukesha County. The primary focus of the coalition is substance use prevention in youth.

This year was the second year the prevention video contest was held. The videos were created by local youth with a goal of creating awareness in youth about drugs and drug prevention. The theme this year was "Drugged Driving and Prescription Pill Abuse." Four videos were entered in the contest and were available for viewing at Elevateyou.org, YouTube and Facebook. Voting was held online April 30 – May 6, 2018.

The committee viewed "Don't Stop Your Heart, Stop Drugged Driving," a video produced by students Kirat Mokha and Jessica Olson. The video focused on edibles: food items mixed with marijuana (pot brownies, gummy bears, candy bars, etc.). Mokha and Olson explained the dangers involved with consumption of edibles both intentional and accidental. Edibles take longer to take effect causing users to consume more because they are not feeling any affects. Karat stated edibles are the latest trend at school functions (dances, football games, etc.) because they are so easily available and shared, everyone is doing it, and no one is getting caught. Teens have little to no awareness about what edibles can do to them because they don't realize the potential lasting effects that edibles/marijuana can carry. Karat said kids get edibles the same way any other drug or alcohol is accessed. Suggestions for places to show the videos to increase awareness included TV screens at gas pumps, facilities that run ads in their restrooms and before movies at local theaters.

Corliss explained the seven strategies the coalition uses to affect change in the community: Provide information, enhance skills, provide support, enhance access/reduce barriers, change consequences, change physical design and modify/change policies. She reported that the change made to the Social Host Ordinance in Wisconsin now makes it illegal for an adult to provide a location for underage drinking. It states that any adult who knowingly allows or fails to take action to prevent underage drinking on any premise the adult is present on, can face a \$500 fine. Any subsequent offense can also include imprisonment.

IPID Committee Meeting Minutes June 14, 2018 Page 2

Corliss added that in May 2015 the city of Waukesha adapted the Sober Server Law. The law states that bartenders can not be under the influence of intoxicants while bartending. The law was created to ensure that bartenders are able to enforce state statutes and city ordinances without being impaired.

Discussion was held on the city of Waukesha drugged driving arrests since 2009. Corliss stated that unfortunately the data does not indicate the type of drug (marijuana, opiates, cocaine, etc.) the arrest was made for. Additionally, if the alcohol limit is over .08, no test is conducted for any other drugs.

Corliss said statistics show there has been a consistent decrease in drunk driving arrests in Waukesha County. Consumption is still up but people are becoming more aware of the consequences of drunk driving. Other reasons for the decrease in drunk driving arrests may include Uber as an alternative to driving while intoxicated, prevention efforts, less law enforcement on the street and people consuming alcohol at home.

White left at 10:00 a.m.

CHAIR REPORT

In follow up to the last IPID committee meeting with LeeAnn Mueller, Intoxicated Driver Program Coordinator, the group is continuing to examine/update The Wisconsin Assessment for the Impaired Driver (WAID) as the universal assessment tool.

Shefus Automotive in Waukesha has been added to the list of places that will install Smart Start devices.

There has been some movement on the workforce shortage issue. Act 262 allows licensed mental health professionals holding full mental health licensure (not training) to do substance abuse counseling work and/or supervision if they are knowledgeable in that area.

The Prevent Prescription Drug/Opioid Overdose (PDO) grant is going strong and has celebrated the 1-year mark. So far, 32 documented lives have been saved in the first 13 months and 9 police departments have been trained in Narcan administration. The State Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis (STR) grant program is now up and running. The grant provides funding for medically assisted treatment to individuals who have opiate issues and who have no insurance or who are under-insured and are Waukesha County residents.

There is a zero suicide initiative coming out soon. More information to follow.

A Waukesha County Peer Specialist training will begin shortly. This will be for the substance use tract for certified peer specialists. The goal is to increase the workforce in the substance use area.

Prevention week was held in May. Multiple events were held throughout the county including another successful Jump for Archie in Oconomowoc.

AGENCY UPDATES

Joe Muchka is retiring from the Addiction Resource Center. His last day will be August 1st. The IPID committee thanked Joe for his years of service to the IPID committee and to his recovery prevention efforts throughout the community.

Resist the Influence will be continuing in the fall in area middle schools. A fifth component will be added to address heroin.

IPID Committee Meeting Minutes June 14, 2018 Page 3

Leffler left at 10:25 a.m.

DISCUSSION OF COMMITTEE NEEDS AND FUTURE EDUCATIONAL SEGMENTS

- Julia Sherman to talk about alcohol policy
- Update on ATC statistics (priority)
- Provider forum
- Update from Chris DeGlopper of the Greenfield Police Department how have their programs been working; CAARE (Cops Assisting Addiction Recovery) Program and Voluntary Turn-In and Referral program

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 10:37 a.m.

Minutes recorded by Alison Ries.